Please write-off the following penalty assessments, listed below. Permission has been granted by the
Attorney General’s office.

Thank you,
Sheri

From: Brown, Sally (UTC)
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 1:23 PM

To: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)

Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)
Subject: RE: Permission to write-off penalties, please

Yes.

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 12:07 PM

To: Brown, Sally (UTC)

Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)
Subject: Permission to write-off penalties, please

Good afternoon, Sally.

I’'m seeking permission to write off the following annual report penalty assessments, please.

UT-081140, $200
UT-081138, $100
UT-081131, $100
UT-081130, $100
UT-081127, $100
UT-081118, $100
UT-081111, $100
UT-081106, $100

TV-081102, $300
effective 1-30-09

Marathon Communications Corporation — registration revoked effective 3-6-09
Vycera Communications (America), Inc. - registration revoked effective 3-6-09
TeleCents Communications, Inc. - registration revoked effective 3-6-09

StarVox Communications, Inc. - registration revoked effective 3-6-09

Pacific Centrex Services, Inc. - registration revoked effective 3-6-09

Jambo, Inc. - registration revoked effective 3-6-09

Epixtar Communications Corp. - registration revoked effective 3-6-09

AK Communications, Inc. - r registration evoked effective 3-6-09

Clarke, Peter A. d/b/a Clarke Piano & Furniture Moving — permit canceled

Thank you for your consideration.

-Sheri



